
 
 
 
 
                                    June 17, 1997 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   L. Joseph Callan 
                 Executive Director for Operations 
                       /s/ 
FROM:            John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                 Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:         RESOLUTION OF THE MULTIPLE SYSTEM RESPONSES       
                 PROGRAM ISSUES 
 
 
     During the 442nd meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, June 11-14, 1997, the Committee discussed 
your May 29, 1997 response to the ACRS letter dated June 3, 1996, 
to James M. Taylor, then EDO, regarding resolution of the 
Multiple System Responses Program (MSRP) Issues.  The Committee 
remains interested in the full resolution of the MSRP issues and 
looks forward to a briefing on the staff's summary report when it 
is completed. 
 
Reference: 
Letter dated May 29, 1997, from L. Joseph Callan, Executive 
Director for Operations, to Robert L. Seale, Chairman, ACRS, 
Subject:  Resolution of the Multiple System Responses Program 
Issues 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     L. Shao, RES 
     A. Thadani, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
 


